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TO: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors (CID & SGOD)
All Education Program Supervisors
All Public Schools District Supervisor
All Unit Heads
All SDO Program Implementers

FROM: AGUEDQ C. FEMMCESO Vi

Assistant’Schools Division Supejintendent
Ofﬁcer—ln-Charge%

Office of the Schools Divisio perintendent

DATE: November 17, 2020

SUBJECT: WEBINAR ON ENHANCING CAPABALITIES OF SDO MONITORING AND
EVALUATION TEAM FOR THE IMPLEMENTATION OF PPA’s IN THE NEW
NORMAL

All SDO personnel are hereby enjoined to attend the Webinar on Enhancing Capabilities
of SDO Monitoring and Evaluation Team for the Implementation of PPA’s in the New Normal
on November 20, 2020 8:30AM-12:00NN.

All participants are advised to pre-register on or before November 19, 2020 using the link
http://deped.in/sdodceMEREGISTRATION  and are expected to sign in 10 minutes before the
scheduled session using the webinar link that will be given thru messenger/email. It is advised to
use laptop or desktop during the webinar workshop to come up with the expected output.

For information and guidance.
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